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JESSICA A. ROGERS
Attorney at Law

May 29, 2015

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: 1TV.Corn / Station KIKO-FM, Claypool. Arizona

Dear Ms. Dortch:

1TV.Com, the licensee of Station KIKO-FM, Claypool, Arizona [Facility ID [118941,
through its counsel and pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Commission’s rules, hereby
notifies the Commission that the station is operating with reduced power due to a temporary
interruption resumed operation with its facilities using its authorized power of 670 watts as
of March 17, 2014. However, the station has not been able to replace all of its damaged
equipment. A new ERI Antenna is on order, but the Licensee still has not received it. In the
meantime, the station is operating with a temporary Jampro Dipole Antenna and at full
authorized power. Station KIKO-FM was forced to reduce its operating power on or about
March 17, 2014.

1TV.Com on March 19, 2015 filed a Resumption of Operations with the same explanation
above with the CDBS system. That might be where there is confusion, since an extension
STA and a Resumption of Operations were filed within a few days of each other.

An extra copy of this transmittal letter is enclosed, as well a pre-addressed, stamped
envelope. Please confirm your receipt of the of this notification by date stamping the
extra copy of this transmittal letter and retlJring it to the undersigned counsel.

Should additional information be desired concerning this notification, please contact the
undersigned counsel.

YTV.Com, Inc.
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